Simon Davis

From: Joshua Reid |GG
Sent: 16 January 2025 09:46

To: Simon Davis

Cc: Gary Morris; Edward Jenkinson

Subject: FW: ASH - RFP Groundwater Monitoring

ATXON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
Imks or opening attachments -if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Simon,

Please see below updated groundwater data. As before, could this updated data please be added to the public
record and passed on to WSCC?

Many thanks

JOSHUA REID
Planner

From: Chris Lennard <

Sent: 13 January 2025 17:29

To: Edhard lenkinson

Subject: RE: ASH - RFP Groundwater Monitoring
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CALTIGN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Eddie,
Below is the updated table following this weeks’ results.

Please note that there was previously a small mistake in the results for 16t Dec, which had the
measurements in the wrong order (now corrected below) — apologies for this.
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is private, confidential and may also be legally privileged. It may not be
copied or disclosed to or used by anyone other than the addressee, nor may it be copied in any way. If
you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and then delete the
message and any attachment(s). Statements and opinions expressed in this e-mail may not represent
those of the company.
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